
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

BCC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
8/21/2019 5:03:56 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Gerard Mccallum II 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) 
[cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Addie Farrell 

(AFarrel l@esassoc.com) [/o=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=Addie 
Farrell8b5]; Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Lisa Trifiletti 
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com) [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Jessica Mares [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pi en ts/ cn=2cdecd960dca4af18ec4d bfca522f66f-Jessi ca Mar]; 
Melissa Gross [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn= 7b04731fd45441809ea4e03723d7671b-Mel issa Gro ]; Tiffany Wright 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com) 
[rkj@kbblaw.com] 

Conf - SMO - Large (WebEx) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d b3a6cc992a34b 7 ab06d03 lc53541302-Conference] 

IBEC EIR TBD 
ESA Santa Monica 233 Wilshire Blvd. 

8/23/2019 11:00:00 AM 
8/23/2019 7:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Folks, 

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher E. Jackson; Peter Puglese 
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Gerard McCall um II (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmquist 
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert B. Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Addie Farrell (AFarrell@esassoc.com); Christina 

Erwin; Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Jessica Mares; Melissa Gross; Tiffany Wright; Whit Manley; Royce 
Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com) 

We will set the agenda tomorrow. 

Note that the start time is shown as 8:30 so that we can start promptly by 9:00am. Also, due to travel arrangements, we 
will need to end promptly by S:OOpm, if not earlier. 

Brian 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): 



Dial 

and enter yrn.n meeting number·. 

If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

the meeting. 

Need help? Go to ht 


